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Abdul Rehman

From: Manish  Mulchandani <Manish.Mulchandani@adani.com>
Sent: 06 December 2023 14:52
To: Irfan Sayed; Sandeep Bhat
Cc: Abdul Rehman; Jatin Jain; Saikat Pal; Ameet Koomar; Akshay Sharma; Pankaj Rohatgi; Sanjiv Dhawan; Stephen P; Shama Nair
Subject: TC Recommendation - The Oven Co. - Kitchen Equipment for Lucknow Airport - Terminal 3
Attachments: Semolina Kitchens Lucknow Airport.pdf; Connex12 spec sheet  English APAC.pdf; UG Series.pdf

Dear Irfan/Sandeep 
 
Please find our below recommendation for you to proceed. Attached Quotation for your reference. Please note, payment terms as per the existing ARC with TFS. 
 
SUMMARY 

Sl. No. Project Location Amount w/o Tax GST Amount with Tax Vendor 

1 AJ Kitchen, LKO LKO                                                          6,21,760   1,11,916.80                         7,33,676.80  
 The Oven 
Co   

              
  TOTAL                                                            6,21,760   1,11,916.80                         7,33,676.80    

 
DETAILED REQUIREMENT AS PER BOQ 

Sl. 
NO. Project Item 

No. Product Description Size Make Model FINAL 
SUPPLIER UOM Qty Rate   Amount  Vendor Remarks 

109 AJ Kitchen, LKO FO -11 High Speed Oven 356 x 648 
x 629 Merry Chef Connex 12 Standard 

Power The Oven Co   No 1 4,89,760   4,89,760  Connex 12 Standard Power ( Stainless Steel) 

111 AJ Kitchen, LKO FO -13 Under Counter Ice Cube Machine 550 x 550 
x 800 Manitowoc UG - 50 The Oven Co   No 1 1,32,000   1,32,000   Manitowoc UG - 50 

      TOTAL               6,21,760.00    
 
Regards, 
Manish Mulchandani 
 

From: THE OVEN CO. <virendra.aswal@theovenco.com>  
Sent: Saturday, December 2, 2023 3:55 PM 
To: Manish Mulchandani <Manish.Mulchandani@adani.com> 
Cc: Jatin Jain <Jatin.Jain@adani.com>; Utkarsh Singh <Utkarsh.Singh@adani.com> 
Subject: Re: Kitchen Equipment for Lucknow Airport - Terminal 3 
 
*CAUTION: This mail has originated from outside Adani. Please exercise caution with links and attachments.* 
 
Dear Manish ji,  
 
Many thanks for your enquiry. 
 
Please find attached the quotation for required equipment. Detailed product spec sheets are also attached. 
 
Please feel free to call me for any further related clarifications. 
 
Best Regards 
 
Virendra Aswal-CFSP 
The Oven Co. 
48-H, Pocket A-3, Mayur Vihar Phase-3, Delhi-110096 
M-8826719858 
E-mail- virendra.aswal@theovenco.com 
www.theovenco.com 
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On Sat, Dec 2, 2023 at 1:35 PM Manish Mulchandani <Manish.Mulchandani@adani.com> wrote: 

Dear Virendra Ji, 

  

Please share your final price for below mentioned items which are required for Lucknow Airport – Terminal 3. Please note, the PO will be released from Semolina which is a JV of Adani & TFS. 

  

Sl. 
NO. Project Item 

No. Product Description Size Make Model UOM Qty 

109 AJ Kitchen, LKO FO -11 High Speed Oven 356 x 648 x 629 Merry Chef Connex 12 Standard 
Power No 1 

111 AJ Kitchen, LKO FO -13 Under Counter Ice Cube Machine 550 x 550 x 800 Manitowoc UG - 50 No 1 

  

  

Regards, 

Manish Mulchandani  

Contracts & Procurement 

Cell No. | +91 8105870198 

Adani Airport Holdings Limited 

  

Office Address | 6th Floor | East, Commerce House 6, Corporate Road, Off S G Highway, Prahladnagar, Ahmedabad 380 051, Gujarat, India 

  

 

  

 
DISCLAIMER: The information contained in this electronic message and any other attachment to this message are intended solely for the addressee and may contain information that is confidential, privileged and exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If you are not the 
intended recipient, you are hereby formally notified that any use, copying or distribution of this e-mail, in whole or in part, is strictly prohibited. Please immediately notify the sender by return e-mail and delete all copies of this e-mail and any attachments from your system. Any 
views or opinions presented in this email are solely those of the author and do not necessarily represent those of the company.  
 
WARNING: Computer viruses can be transmitted via email. The recipient should check this email and any attachments for the presence of viruses. Adani Group accepts no liability for any damage caused by any virus transmitted by this email.  
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